
Mid and Final cycle Report to Oregon Public Utility Commission on facility inspections 
OAR 860-024-0ll(l)(b)(A){i) 

From: John Cruz {john.cruz@level3.com) 

WilTel Communications, LLC 

1025 Eldorado Blvd 

Broomfield, CO 80021 

This is a summary oftlle facilities in~pection acthiity for WilTel Communications, LLC 
For the calen.clar years 2008 tllrough 2012 

Year Number Percentage 

2008 60 100.0% 
2009 60 100.0% 
2010 60 tQ0.0% 
2011 60 100.0% 

2012 60 100.0% 

totals 300 

Number refers to number of poles 

that were inspected during that calendar year. 

Level 3 performs quarterly reviews of our entire route. 

Rev 04/24/13 



SCOTT Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

SCOTT Annette 
Wednesday, December 24, 2014 11:54 AM 
SCOTT Annette 
FW: NESC Inspection Program: Responses of Level 3 Communications, LLC and Affiliates 
(RO 1) 

2013 NESC Inspection Rpt Level 3 Rev 042413.pdf; 2013 NESC Rpt Inspection Rpt WilTel 
Rev 042413.pdf 

From: Peters, Diane [mailto:Diane.Peters@Level3.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 2:30 PM 
To: CARTER Rick 
Subject: NESC Inspection Program: Responses of Level 3 Communications, LLC and Affiliates 

RE: NESC Inspection Program 

Responses of Level 3 Communications, LLC, WilTel Communications, LLC, Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

Mr. Carter, 

Please find attached revised responses for Level 3 Communications, LLC and WilTel Communications, LLC. These 
responses have been revised to eliminate underground facilities. 

Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. do not own outside plant facilities in 
Oregon. 

Please feel free to contact me at (585)255-1425 or diane.peters@level3.com if you have questions or need further 
information. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Diane L Peters 
Senior Regulatory Affairs Manager 
Level 3 Communications 
225 Kenneth Drive 
Rochester, NY 14623 
p; 585.255.1425 
e: c:Hane.peters@leve!-3.com 
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